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Abdul Rehman

From: sanket@trufrost.com
Sent: 02 July 2024 16:43
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh; 'Eugene Paul'; neerajseth@trufrost.com
Subject: RE: Yoghurt Machine
Attachments: PRO-FORMA # Prof-2425-06087 - Travel Food Services Pvt.Ltd.(MH).pdf

Hi Abdul, 
Evening! 
 
Please find attached herewith the Discounted Proforma Invoice for SOLO softy Machine as requested by you. 
This machine is required at Ahmedabad Airport for this you will be picking up from Bhiwandi warehouse as discussed. 
Kindly Provide the Purchase order and Remittance so that I can bill the machine tomorrow. 
 
Sanket Dhir 
Sr. Manager - Key Accounts 

Trufrost & Butler  
Trufrost Cooling Pvt. Ltd Unit No.1404, Lodha Supremus, Opp. MTNL, Off JVLR, Saki Vihar Road, Powai, Mumbai - 400072, 
Maharashtra, India. 

M. +91 - 9319579748                      w. www.trufrost.com 
E. sanket@trufrost.com         w. www.trufrostbiomedical.com 

 

 

 

 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 11:55 AM 
To: Sanket@trufrost.com 
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Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Yoghurt Machine 
 
Dear Sanket, 
 
As discussed with you on call, request you to kindly share quote for below mentioned equipment.  
 

AHM Nourish TABLE TOP YOGURT MACHINE 5.5 Ltrs. Cap. Dimension 425 x 600 x 675Ht. 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


